
TEXAS FORENSIC  

SCIENCE COMMISSION 
 

1700 North Congress Ave., Suite 445 

Austin, Texas 78701 

 
 

August 8, 2023 

 

 

Via email to mdues@dobsonlawnc.com 

 

  

Ms. Miranda Dues  

Dobson Law Firm  

1130 Situs Ct., Ste. 240  

Raleigh, NC  27606  

  

Re:  Texas Forensic Science Commission (“TFSC”) Complaint No. 23.20 Dues, Miranda  

(ExperTox; Toxicology)  

 

 

Dear Ms. Dues:  

 

At its July 21, 2023, quarterly meeting, the Commission voted to dismiss the above referenced 

complaint because many of the concerns articulated in your complaint were thoroughly vetted and 

discussed in a report adopted by the Commission at the April 2023 quarterly meeting regarding 

Expertox and Dr. Lykissa in a Philadelphia criminal case. Staff has previously forwarded that 

report to you.  

Please contact us with any questions or concerns, or if you had any difficulty accessing the report. 

 

Respectfully,  

Robert Smith 

Robert Smith 

Staff Attorney 

Texas Forensic Science Commission 

 

mailto:mdues@dobsonlawnc.com

